Robert Cioffi

From: Alexandria Damianidis <Alexandria@zancorhomes.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 7:48 AM
To: Robert Cioffi; Gisella Fiore
Subject: RE: Kitchen drawer
Hey Rob,
See below
Deficiencies on Belle Aire Shores - 3 - 37TW
For New Image Kitchens
Appt.
DAI Type Issue Date / Notes
Time
154041 | Interval | Kitchen- General- when opening drawers, they are all opening 24Feh23

am

154131

nterval

Master Ensuite- General- chipped back gable

24Feb23
am

152766

BEDROOM 2 ENSUITE VANITY CABINETS"’LARGE GAP BETWEEN GABLE AND
WALLrA+ LOWER LEFT CABINET INSIDE AND SHELF NOT STRAIGHT

24Feb23
am

152770

PDI

KITCHEN- CABINETS~CHIP AT UPPER LEFT GABLE LEFT OF HOODFAN BY
DRYWALL. 2) SHELF NOT INSTALLED AT LOWER LEFT CABINET LEFT OF HOOFAN
RIGHT OF SLIDING DOOR AND AT ALL BOTTOM CABINETS 3) CHIP INSIDE UPPER
LEFT CABINET BY DRYWALL INSIDE LOWER GABLE SHELF EDGE 4) CHIP AT UPPER
RIGHT GABLE RIGHT OF HOODFAN CORNER 5) TOUCH UP RIGHT GABLE AT
STOVE AREA SCRATCHED 6) ADJUST RIGHT LOWER CABINET RIGHT OF STOVE 7)
CHIP AT FILLER GABLE BELOW SINK RIGHT SIDE BELOW COUNTERTOP

24Feh23
am

152774

MASTER ENSUITE BATH- VANITY CABINETS~H.O REQUESTING SHIMV BELOW SINI(

TO BE REPALCED

24Feb23

am

From: Robert Cioffi <rcioffi@newimagekitchens.ca>

MARIARP O

Sent: March 1, 2023 7:35 AM

To: Gisella Fiore <Gisella@zancorhomes.com> =
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